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November 17. 2020; Docket No. A07-772

Dear Mr. Orodenker:

Pursuant to Hawaii Administrative Rules (“HAR”) Section 15-15-42, on behalf of the Office
of Planning (“OP”), I respectfully request an extension for response to Petitioner A&B Properties,
Inc.’s Motion for Order Granting Time Extension, for Docket No. 07-772 (“Motion™). The Motion
was filed on November 17, 2020, and a response is normally due seven days after being served. See
Section 15-15-70(e), HAR. 1respectfully request that the deadline for OP and the County of Maui
(“County™) to respond to Petitioner's Motion be extended for fifty (50) days to January 13, 2021,
which is two weeks prior to the tentatively scheduled January 27, 2021 hearing on the matter.

I have discussed OP’s request for extension to respond with counsel for Petitioner and the
County, both of whom are agreeable with this date. The request for extension is to allow time for
OP and the County to consult with appropriate agencies on areas of State and County concern that
may be affected by the proposed Motion.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Deputy Attorney General

cc: Benjamin Matsubara, Esq.
Michael Hopper, Esq.



